

RECEIVED BY
OFFICE OF CITY CLERK

MAY 7 8 54 AM '76

CAMBRIDGE, MASS.

133 River Street
Cambridge, Massachusetts
May 5, 1976

Office of the City Clerk
City Hall
Cambridge, Massachusetts
Atten: Mr. Paul Healey.

Dear Sir:

I would like to ask you to have the Council Order of May 3, 1976 for a driveway at #3 Kinnaird Street Cambridge, rescinded due to the fact there is no room for a car on that lot. Furthermore, this would-be driveway would be encroaching on my property. (133 River St. Rear) Four small children who live on the first floor plays in this small walkway. According to regulations a driveway should be 18-25 feet. If you check this area it is only 8 feet. Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Yours truly,

Joseph Hurley - William
Hurley

Comm. from Joseph and Lillian Hurley re:
driveway at 3 Kinnaird St.

133

River

In City Council,

May 10, 1976

copies sent 5/12/76CS

*Report to the
Building Dept
and Traffic Division
P.W. Commissioner
File
Report*